

EXPLANATION: THIS FORM HAS BEEN UPDATED IN COOPERATION WITH THE KDE OFFICE OF KNOWLEDGE, INFORMATION AND DATA SERVICES TO REFLECT EXPANDED STUDENT ACCESS TO ONLINE TECHNOLOGIES.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS: NONE ANTICIPATED

CURRICULUM AND INSTRUCTION

08.2323 AP.21

Electronic Access/Individual Use Agreement

User's Name		Last Name		First Name		Middle Initial	
User's Address		City		State		Zip Code	
User's Age	Date of Birth	Sex	Phone Number	School			
If applicable, User's Grade		Homeroom/Classroom					

Please check if you are a ☐ student ☐ certified employee ☐ classified employee ☐ member of the community.

As a user of the Elizabethtown Independent School District's computer network, I hereby agree to comply with the District's Internet and electronic mail rules and to communicate over the network in a responsible manner while abiding by all relevant laws and restrictions. I further understand that violation of the regulations is unethical and may constitute a criminal offense. Should I commit any violation, my access privileges may be revoked and school disciplinary action and/or legal action may be taken.

User's Name (Please print) _____

User's Signature

Date

PRIOR TO THE STUDENT'S BEING GRANTED INDEPENDENT ACCESS PRIVILEGES, THE FOLLOWING SECTION MUST BE COMPLETED FOR STUDENTS UNDER 18 YEARS OF AGE:

As the parent or legal guardian of the student (under 18) signing above, I grant permission for my child to access networked computer services such as electronic mail and the Internet. I understand that this access is designed for educational purposes; however, I also recognize that some materials on the Internet may be objectionable, and I accept responsibility for guidance of Internet use by setting and conveying standards for my child to follow when selecting, sharing, researching, or exploring electronic information and media.

CONSENT FOR USE

By signing this form, you hereby accept and agree that your child's rights to use the electronic resources provided by the District and/or the Kentucky Department of Education (KDE) are subject to the terms and conditions set forth in District policy/procedure. Please also be advised that data stored in relation to such services is managed by the District pursuant to policy 08.2323 and accompanying procedures. You also understand that the e-mail address provided to your child can also be used to access other electronic services or technologies that may or may not be sponsored by the District, which provide features such as online storage, online communications and collaborations, and instant messaging. Use of those services is subject to either standard consumer terms of use or a standard consent model. Data stored in those systems, where applicable, may be managed pursuant to the agreement between KDE and designated service providers or between the end user and the service provider. Before your child can use online services, he/she must accept the service agreement and, in certain cases, obtain your consent.

Name of Parent/Guardian (Please print) _____

Signature of Parent/Guardian

Date

Daytime Phone Number: _____ Evening Phone Number: _____

NOTE: FEDERAL LAW REQUIRES THE DISTRICT TO MONITOR ONLINE ACTIVITIES OF MINORS.

- Deleted:** OF LIVE@EDU
- Deleted:** The Outlook Live e-mail solution is provided to your child by the District as part of the Live@edu service from Microsoft.
- Deleted:** Outlook Live e-mail service
- Deleted:** ,
- Deleted:** other Live@edu services as
- Deleted:** may provide over time,
- Deleted:** as provided,
- Deleted:** and
- Formatted:** Font: 10 pt, Not Highlight
- Deleted:** the
- Formatted:** Font: 10 pt
- Deleted:** Live@edu
- Deleted:** , including the Outlook Live e-mail service,
- Deleted:** Windows Live ID
- Deleted:** that
- Deleted:** Microsoft
- Deleted:** Microsoft's
- Deleted:** (the Windows Live Service Agreement),
- Deleted:** and data stored in those systems is managed pursuant to the Windows Live Service Agreement and the Microsoft Online Privacy Statement.
- Deleted:** those Microsoft
- Deleted:** Windows Live

Parent Portal User Agreement

I have read and understand the Elizabethtown Independent School (EIS) District Acceptable Use Policy (Access to Electronic Media, 08.2323). I agree to abide by the guidelines of this policy.

PARENTAL PORTALS

- Users shall act in a responsible, legal and ethical manner.
- Users shall keep Parent Portal passwords confidential and shall not allow others, including children, to access their account. (Note - Users should not set any computer to automatically login to the Parent Portal.)
- Users shall not attempt to access data or any account owned by another user.
- Users shall not attempt to harm, destroy, or alter data.
- Users shall not use the Parent Portal for any illegal activity, including violation of data privacy laws. Anyone found in violation of these laws may be subject to civil and/or criminal prosecution.
- Users who identify a security problem with the Parent Portal shall notify the District's Central Office immediately without demonstrating the problem to anyone else.

GENERAL

- I am responsible for any expenses I incur or damages I inflict while using the telecommunications assets.
- Intentional violation of these rules will result in loss of network privileges as well as other possible disciplinary or legal action.
- District administrators have the right to log all traffic on the network and Internet and access any information stored on district electronic property.
- Schools may elect to use blocking and/or tracking software on computers; however, the responsibility for adherence to these guidelines rests solely with the user.
- This agreement is legally binding and must be filed with the School Technology Coordinator prior to the user receiving network access.

PARENT/GUARDIAN'S WHO PLAN TO ACCESS THE DISTRICT'S PARENT PORTAL MUST SIGN BELOW BEFORE BEING GRANTED ACCESS.

Print Parent/Guardian Name

Parent/Guardian Signature

Date

Email Address